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I. SCHOOL INFORMATION AND COVER PAGE
Created Monday, July 28, 2014
Updated Friday, August 01, 2014
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1. SCHOOL NAME

(Select School name from dropdown menu; BEDS # appears first)

331700860967 LEFFERTS GARDENS CS

2. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

NYCDOE-Authorized Charter School

3. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

NYC CSD 17

4. SCHOOL INFORMATION
PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

601 Parkside Avenue, Brooklyn,
NY 11226

718-284-1480 718-284-2166

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES
Contact Name Michael Windram

Title Principal

Emergency Phone Number (###-###-####)

5. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

http://leffertsgardens.org/

6. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

2009-11-01 00:00:00

7. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

2010-09-01 00:00:00

8. TOTAL NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED IN 2013-14 (as reported on BEDS Day)

(as reported on BEDS Day)

http://leffertsgardens.org/
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374

9. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2013-14

Check all that apply

•  K

•  1

•  2

•  3

•  4

10. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?
 

Yes/No Name of CMO/EMO

No
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11. FACILITIES

Will the School maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate in 2014-15.

Physical Address Phone
Number

District/CSD Grades
Served at Site

School at Full
Capacity at Site

Facilities
Agreement

Site 1 (same as
primary site)

601 Parkside Avenue,
Brooklyn, NJ 11226

718-284-14
80

CSD 17 PK-5 Yes DOE space

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1 (same as the primary site).
Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Leader Michael Windram

Operational Leader Wendy Ramos

13. Are the School sites co-located?

Yes

13a. Please list the terms of your current co-location.
Date School
will leave
current
co-location

Is school working
with NYCDOE to
expand into current
space?

If so, list
year
expansion
will occur.

Is school working
with NYCDOE to
move to separate
space?

If so, list the
proposed space and
year planned for
move

School at
Full
Capacity at
Site

Site 1
(primary
site)

NA Yes No No
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14. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2013-2014 school year? (Please
include both those that required authorizer approval and those that did not require authorizer
approval).

No

16. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all
pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any
information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will
constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse
on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

•  Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Thank you.
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Appendix A: Progress Toward Goals
Created Tuesday, July 29, 2014
Updated Saturday, November 01, 2014
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Charter School Name: 331700860967 LEFFERTS GARDENS CS

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report Card for the
charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the
space provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000067016

2. APPENDIX A: PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS 

2a. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If the results are not available by August 1st, please list the goals and explain this in the “progress toward goal attainment” column.
This task will reopen for the school to update and finalize by the November 1, 2014 due date.  

2013-14 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals
Academic Student
Performance Goal

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress

2013-2014 Progress
Toward Attainment

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts to be Taken

Academic
Goal 1

Each year, the school will
earn a score sufficient to
place it in the 75th
percentile
of all schools on the
“Performance” section of
the citywide Progress
Report.

NYCDOE Progress Report Progress Report Pending

Academic
Goal 2

Each year, 75 percent of
3-5 graders who have been
enrolled at the School on
BEDS day for at least two
consecutive years will
perform at or above Level
3
on the New York State
ELA examination.

NYS ELA Assessment LGCS did not achieve this
outcome measure.

Percent at Levels 3 & 4
Grade All / 2 Yr Cohort
3 8% / 7%
4 22% / 22%
All 15% / 15%

We have not met our goal 
of attaining 75% 
proficiency on our ELA 
assessment. However, we 
have demonstrated 
tremendous progress over 
the last year. On New York 
State’s “matched-student” 
data report, our school 
decreased the number of 
students scoring at a level 
1 the New York State 
assessment by 26%. 
Furthermore, the percent of 
students scoring proficient 
in our fourth grade cohort

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/)
http://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000067016
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increased by 14% when 
compared to their third 
grade scores. As a school 
we nearly doubled the 
number of students who 
were proficient on the 
2014 assessment when 
compared to our 2013 
scores. 
 
We will continue to serve 
our children with a great 
sense of urgency. Teachers 
will work closely to 
unpack the Common Core 
Standards while 
implementing and 
analyzing common 
assessments within our 
data processes. Teachers 
will continue to work 
within professional 
learning teams to ensure 
better learning outcomes 
for our students. 
 
We will be replacing our 
old curriculum units with 
the Expeditionary Learning 
and Core Knowledge 
Curriculum as found on 
Engage NY. We continue 
to embrace the content and 
practice shifts within the 
Common Core to help us 
realize this growth. Our 
data driven instructional 
program with a focus on 
intensive intervention will 
help us close the 
achievement gap. 
 
Each student within our 
third, fourth, and fifth 
grade will have four hours 
of guaranteed intervention 
per week built within their 
schedules. Common 
assessments throughout the 
building will be analyzed 
by teacher teams to ensure 
that we are responding to 
learning gaps in real time. 
We are mobilizing all of 
our resources to close the 
achievement gap. 
 
While our efforts are not 
represented in our overall 
numbers, they do come
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alive when we consider our
progress over the last
academic year.

Academic
Goal 3

Each year, 75 percent of
3-5 graders who have been
enrolled at the School on
BEDS day for at least two
consecutive years will
perform at or above Level
3
on the New York State
Mathematics examination.

NYS Math Assessment LGCS did not achieve this
outcome measure.

Percent at Levels 3 & 4
Grade All / 2 Yr Cohort
3 12% / 12%
4 22% / 26%
All 16% / 19%

We have not met our goal 
of attaining 75% 
proficiency on our 
mathematics assessment. 
However, we have 
demonstrated tremendous 
progress over the last year. 
On New York State’s 
“matched-student” data 
report, our school fell in 
the top 2% of New York 
state schools when 
considering the decrease of 
level 1s on the state 
assessment. 
 
Furthermore, the percent of 
students scoring proficient 
in our fourth grade cohort 
increased by 14% when 
compared to their third 
grade scores. As a school 
we more than doubled the 
number of students who 
were proficient on the 
2014 assessment when 
compared to our 2013 
scores. 
We will continue to serve 
our children with a great 
sense of urgency. Teachers 
will work closely to 
unpack the Common Core 
Standards while 
implementing and 
analyzing common 
assessments within our 
data processes. Teachers 
will continue to work 
within professional 
learning teams to ensure 
better learning outcomes 
for our students. Our 
teachers continue to study 
the importance of 
conceptual understanding 
within the mathematics in 
addition to the importance 
of fluency and algorithmic 
understanding of content, 
 
We will be replacing our 
old curriculum units with 
the New York State 
Mathematics Curriculum 
as found on Engage NY. 
We continue to embrace
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the content and practice
shifts within the Common
Core to help us realize this
growth. Our data driven
instructional program with
a focus on intensive
intervention will help us
close the achievement gap. 
 
Each student within our
third, fourth, and fifth
grade will have four hours
of guaranteed intervention
per week built within their
schedules. Common
assessments throughout the
building will be analyzed
by teacher teams to ensure
that we are responding to
learning gaps in real time.
We are mobilizing all of
our resources to close the
achievement gap. 
 
While our efforts are not
represented in our overall
numbers, they do come
alive when we consider our
progress over the last
academic year.

Academic
Goal 4

Each year, 75 percent of 4
graders who have been
enrolled at the School on
BEDS day for at least two
consecutive years will
perform at or above Level
3
on the New York State
Science examination.

NYS Science 4
Assessment

LGCS did achieve this
outcome measure.

Percent at Levels 3 & 4
Grade All / 2 Yr Cohort
4 92% / 93%

Academic
Goal 5

For years 4 through 5 of 
the proposed charter, 
grade-level cohorts of the 
same students will reduce 
by one-half the 
gap between the percent at 
or above Level 3 on the 
previous year’s State ELA 
exam and 75 percent at or 
above Level 3 on the 
current year’s State ELA 
exam. For 
schools in which the 
number of students scoring 
above proficiency in a 
grade level 
cohort exceeded 75 percent 
on the previous year’s 
ELA exam, the school is 
expected to demonstrate

NYS ELA Assessment LGCS did not achieve this
outcome measure.

Of the 62 students who
have ELA scores for 2013
and 2014, the percentage
who scored at levels 3 and
4 went from 8% in 2013 to
22% in 2014.

While we did not close our
gap by 50% within this
measure, the
“matched-student” data
report does provide
evidence that our growth
was competitive with all
schools in New York State.
Our decrease in level 1s on
the New York State
Assessment, 26%, ranked
first in all of New York
State. Our increase in
students testing proficient
in ELA ranked in the top
3% of all schools in New
York State. We did not
meet this goal because it
proved to be unattainable
for this academic year due
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growth in the 
current year.

to our struggles on the
third grade assessment. We
will continue to implement
our data processes along
with our new curriculum to
ensure that we continue to
grow at a rate that rivals
the very best schools in
New York State.

Academic
Goal 6

For years 4 through 5 of
the proposed charter,
grade-level cohorts of the
same students will reduce
by one-half the
gap between the percent at
or above Level 3 on the
previous year’s State Math
exam and 75 percent at or
above Level 3 on the
current year’s State Math
exam. For schools in which
the number of students
scoring above proficiency
in a grade level cohort
exceeded 75 percent
on the previous year’s
Math exam, the school is
expected to demonstrate
growth in the current year.

NYS Math Assessment LGCS did not achieve this
outcome measure.

Of the 62 students who
have Math scores for 2013
and 2014, the percentage
who scored at levels 3 and
4 went from 8% in 2013 to
22% in 2014.

While we did not close our
gap by 50% within this
measure, the
“matched-student” data
report does provide
evidence that our growth
was competitive with all
schools in New York State.
Our decrease in level 1s in
mathematics as measured
by the New York State
assessment ranked in the
top 2% of all New York
state schools. Our students
increase in proficiency on
the mathematics
assessments ranked in the
top 15% of all New York
state schools. We did not
meet this goal because it
proved to be unattainable
for this academic year due
to our struggles on the
third grade assessment. We
will continue to implement
our data processes along
with our new curriculum to
ensure that we continue to
grow at a rate that rivals
the very best schools in
New York State.

Academic
Goal 7

Each year, the school will
be deemed “In Good
Standing.” 

NYSED Focus List LGCS achieved this
outcome.

Academic
Goal 8

Each year, at least 75% of
K-2 students will perform
at or above grade level on
the end-of-year test using
TerraNova test. 

2013-14 TerraNova
Results

Goal Not Met

Kindergarten
Reading=51%
First Grade Reading- 38%
Second Grade Reading-
33%

Kindergarten Math- 60%
First Grade Math- 39%
Second Grade Math- 22%

While we have not met our 
goals, we have seen 
progress from last year's 
scores. Our Kindergarten 
children improved 3% in 
reading and 14% in 
mathematics. Our first 
grade scores improved 
13% in reading and 20% in 
mathematics. Our third 
grade scores improved 
11% in reading and 5% in 
mathematics. 
 
We will continue to serve 
our children with a great
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sense of urgency. Teachers
will work closely to
unpack the Common Core
Standards while
implementing and
analyzing common
assessments within our
data processes. Teachers
will continue to work
within professional
learning teams to ensure
better learning outcomes
for our students. 
 
We will be replacing our
old curriculum units with
the Expeditionary Learning
and Core Knowledge
Curriculum as found on
Engage NY. We continue
to embrace the content and
practice shifts within the
Common Core to help us
realize this growth. Our
data driven instructional
program with a focus on
intensive intervention will
help us close the
achievement gap.

2a1. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

2a2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No
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2b. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2013-14 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals
Organizational Goal Measure Used to Evaluate

Progress
2013-14 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
to be Taken

Org
Goal
1

Each year, the school will
have an average daily
student attendance rate of at
least 95%.

ATS Attendance Records LGCS did not meet this
goal. Our attendance for the
year was 92.2%.

We have hired a full-time
social worker and an extra
guidance counselor moving
into the next academic term.
If a child is to miss more
than 2 days without notice
of medical condition, a
home visit will be paid to
the child,

Our office staff will contact
each family member for
each absence. If there is
reason to believe a child is
home for a reason other than
illness, the situation will be
reported to the social worker
and school administration.

We will continue our
invitations to families within
the building. There will be
two evening events for
families each month. This
will allow for networking
that will lead to resources
for families with chronic
absences.

Families will be made aware
of our expectation of
improvement during our
orientation and
back-to-school night.

Org
Goal
2

Each year, 95 percent of all
students enrolled during the
course of the year will
return the following
September.

Enrollment Records Goal Not Met In September of 2014, fewer 
than 95% of students 
returned to Lefferts Gardens 
Charter School. The primary 
reason for this move was the 
loss of fifth graders to 
middle schools and K-8 
schools. We received 
feedback from families that 
they felt that it was easier to 
move children into desired 
neighborhood schools for 
fith grade rather than wait 
for the middle school 
application process. While 
we support our families as
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the primary decision makers
for their families, we are
looking to continue to grow
so that our families feel as
though the academic record
of our school will
overshadow the anxiety they
feel as they approach the
middle school applicaiton
process. 
 
This service to our families
begins with an earlier
approach to preapring our
families for the middle
school application process.
We are currently engagin
our fourth grade families in
conversation concerning the
middle school process. We
are holding Parent
Universities to educate
families long before they
approach the process. These
infomration and support
sessions should decrease the
anxiety our stakeholder feel
as they continue through the
process. 
 
Outside of our loss of fifth
grade students, we would
have met our goal. Therfore,
our primary focus is on
learning from our fourth
grade families to ensure they
stay for their final year at
LGCS.

Org
Goal
3

Each year, the school will
comply with all applicable
laws, rules, regulations and
contract terms including, but
not limited to, the New York
Charter Schools Act, the
New York Freedom of
Information Law, the New
York Open Meetings Law,
the federal Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act,
and federal Family
Educational Rights and
Privacy Act.

Board Policies and Meetings LGCS achieved this 
measure. 
 
LGCS has generally and 
substantially complied with 
all applicable laws, rules 
and regulations. The Board 
takes legal compliance 
matters very seriously and 
has retained outside counsel 
to ensure compliance with 
all relevant laws. LGCS has 
in place and maintains 
effective systems, policies, 
procedures and other 
controls for ensuring that 
legal and charter 
requirements are met. 
LGCS’ staff has been 
trained with respect to all 
applicable procedures and 
systems. The staff is
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empowered to identify and 
address any possible legal or 
compliance issues and
report these matters to the
Board or its counsel.

Org
Goal
4

Each year, parents will
express
satisfaction with the
school’s program, based on
the NYCDOE School
Survey in which the school
will receive scores of 7.5 or
higher in each of the four
survey domains:
Academic, Expectations,
Communication,
Engagement, and Safety and
Respect.

NYCDOE Learning
Environment Survey
The school will only have
met this goal if 70% or more
parents participate in the
survey.

Although LGCS parents
responded very favorably to
the survey categories, just
67% of parents completed
the survey. 92% were
satisfied with the
Instructional Core, 92%
were satisfied with the
Systems for Improvement
and 94% with School
Culture.

Org
Goal
5

Each year, teachers will
express
satisfaction with school
leadership and professional
development opportunities
as determined by the teacher
section of the NYCDOE
Learning Environment
Survey in which the school
will
receive scores of 7.5 or
higher in each of the four
survey domains:
Academic,
Expectations,
Communication,
Engagement, and Safety and
Respect.

NYCDOE Learning
Environment Survey in
which the school will
receive scores of 7.5 or
higher in each of the four
survey domains.
The school will only have
met this goal if 95% or more
teachers participate in the
survey.

Although LGCS teachers
responded favorably to the
survey categories, only 89%
of our teachers completed
the survey. 84% were
satisfied with the
Instructional Core, 79%
were satisfied with the
Systems for Improvement
and 82% with School
Culture.

2b.1 Do you have more organizational goals to add?

Yes

2013-14 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals
Organizational Goal Measure Used to Evaluate

Progress
2013-2014 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met,
Describe
Efforts to be
Taken

Org
Goal
6

Each year, 95% of 5th graders
will complete a survey and 85%
will express satisfaction with the
school’s program, based on the
NYCDOE Learning Environment
Survey.

Not Applicable
K-4

Org
Goal
7

Each year, student enrollment
will be within 10% of full
enrollment as defined in the

ATS System LGCS achieved this objective. 
 
The planned capacity was 375
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school’s contract. students. 374 students were
enrolled on BEDS day. The year
ended with an enrollment greater
than 375.

Org
Goal
8

Each year, the 80% of school
board members will respond
positively to a survey measuring
their engagement, their
commitment to the school and
their motivation to further
support the school. 

High Bar’s Board on Track
Survey

LGCS achieved this objective.

Org
Goal
9

Each year, a parent committee
will meet at least four times a
year and plan at least two school
and community-wide events.

Meeting agenda and sign in
sheets. 

LGCS achieved this objective.
Our parent association holds
monthly meetings at the school.
These meeting are two hour
sessions that combine our Parent
University with more typical
parent association meetings.
Parent University meetings are
academic based meetings that
focus on the needs parents have
as they foster the growth of our
children.

Parent Association meetings
follow the Parent University. At
these meetings, families develop
community events, fundraisers,
and other activities for our
children.

Org
Goal
10

Each year, through the end of the
first five years, the School
Leader will extend the instruction
by adding at least one more
cooperating organization to our
base of the Wildlife Center at
Prospect Park, Brooklyn
Botanical Garden, Audubon
Center at Prospect Park and the
Church Avenue Merchants
Business Association.

Number of contracts that the
school leader signs with new
partner organizations to work
with them in the next school
year.

LGCS achieved this objective.
This past academic term, we
added three new partners to help
achieve our mission. These three
partners were the New York
Aquarium, Historic Richmond
Town, and Story Pirates. Each of
these partners hosted our students
as part of our field studies
program.

2c. FINANCIAL GOALS

2013-14 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals
Financial Goals Measure Used to Evaluate

Progress
2013-2014 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met,
Describe
Efforts to be
Taken

Financial
Goal 1

Upon completion of the school’s
first year of operation and every
year thereafter, the school will
undergo an independent financial
audit that will result in an
unqualified opinion and no major
findings.

Independent Audit LGCS achieved this measure.
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Financial
Goal 2

Each year, the school will operate
on a balanced budget and maintain
a stable cash flow.

The budget is reviewed
month to month by the
Finance Committee of the
Board of Trustees.

LGCS achieved this measure.

The school maintained a positive
operating and cash surplus
throughout the year and kept
within the limits of the budget of
operating expenses throughout the
school year.
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Appendix B: Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
per Child
Created Wednesday, July 30, 2014

Page 1

Charter School Name: 331700860967 LEFFERTS GARDENS CS

B. Financial Information 
This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative
Expenditures Per Child):
 

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2013-14 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and
divide by the count of students you reported on of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

1. Total Expenditures Per Child | Line 1: Total Expenditures 4819706

1. Total Expenditures Per Child | Line 2: BEDS Day Pupil Count 374

1. Total Expenditures Per Child | Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 12886

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the
‘management and general’ column (from the unaudited 2013-14 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the BEDS per pupil
count.  The relevant portion that must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures:  Administration and management of the charter school includes the activities and personnel of the offices
of the chief school officers, the treasurer, the finance or business offices, the purchasing unit, the employee personnel offices, the
records management offices, or a public information and services offices.  It also includes those administrative and management
services provided by other organizations or corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other
compensation.  
 
Please note the following:

Do not include the FTE of personnel dedicated to administration of the instructional programs.
Do not include Employee Benefit costs or expenditures in the above calculations. 
A template for the Schedule of Functional Expenses is provided on page 21 of the 2012 Annual Report Guidelines to assist schools
identify the categories of expenses needed to compute the two per pupil calculations. This template does not need to be completed
or submitted on August 1st as it will be submitted November 1st as part of the audited financial statements. Therefore schools should
use unaudited amounts for these per pupil calculations. (See the 2013-14 Annual Report Guidelines in "Resources" area of your portal
task page).

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the
‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14
Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).
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To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row)

243158

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column)

53008

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2

296166

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 4: BEDS Day Pupil Count

374

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the BEDS Day Pupil Count

791

Thank you.
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Audited Financial Statement Checklist
Created Saturday, November 01, 2014

Page 1

Charter School Name: 

1. Please check each item that is included in the 2013-14 Audited Financial Statement submitted
for your charter school.

Yes/No

Audited Financial Statements (including report on compliance and report on internal control over
financial reporting)

Yes

Single Audit (if applicable) Not Applicable

CSP Agreed Upon Procedures (if applicable) Not Applicable

Management Letter Yes

Report on Extracurricular Student Activity Accounts (if applicable) Not Applicable

Corrective Action Plans for any Findings Yes

2. Please indicated if there is a finding(s) noted in any of the following sections of your charter
school's 2013-14 Audited Financial Statement.

Yes/No

Report on Compliance No

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting No

Single Audit Not Applicable

CSP Agreed Upon Procedures Report Not Applicable

Management Letter Yes

Thank you.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board ofTrustees of
Lefferts Gardens Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of Lefferts Gardens charter School (..theschool"), which comprise the statement of financial position as of fune 30, 20l4,and the rdatedstatements of activities, functional expenses and cash hows for the ylar then endej, and the rerlatednotes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements inaccordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the united states of America; this inclludesthe design, implementation, and maintenance bf internal control relevant to the p.Lparation anrd fairpresentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

Au ditors' Re sp o ns ib ility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. weconducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the united states ofAmerica and the standards applicable to financial audits conlained in Government Auditing Standards,
isstted by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we planr andperform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free frommaterial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures inthe financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgmen! including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror' In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to theorganization's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design aLuditproced'tres that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpos" ofexpresring an opinion
on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control.Accordingly, we express no such opiniol. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates madeby management, as weli is evaluating the overall presentartion
of the financial statements.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Lefferts Gardens Charter School as of;une 30,Z}L4,and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the School's 2013 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated September 26, 2013. ln our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented Lerein as of and for the year enderl fune30'2073 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements fiom which it has
been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with GovernmentAuditing Standards,wehave also issued our report dated September 1g,
2014 on our consideration of the School's internal control over financial reporting and on our tersts of
its compliancewith certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and giantagieements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that iesting, and not-to provide an opini'n on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That ieport is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering tte School,s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

,fu1{4(^+ rt^turuajth
Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

September L8,2014



LEFFERTS GARDENS CHARTER SCHOOT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAT POSITION

AT|UNE 3O,2Ot4
(With comparative totals for ]une 30, 2013)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents [Notes Zb and}c)
Restricted cash fNote 3J

Grant receivable - New york City (Note 5J

Government grants receivable [Note 2fJ
Other receivables

Prepaid expenses

Furniture and equipmen! net (Notes 2d and 4)

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Advance payable - NewYork City fNote 5)

Total liabilities

NetAssets: (Note 2a)
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$1,561,648
75,204

0

21,720
2,576

59,838
4!5,999

$2,136,985

--

6/30/73

$924,07t
75,'.LL6

g,iz03

4t,6tg
3,636
g,il,05

t62,L49

$t,223,gtgg

--
-E

$507,641
4,923

5L2,564

-

L,624,421

-

1,624,42t

-

$2,136,985

--

$496,789
0

496,799

-- 727,2t0

--
727,2I0

--
$1,223,999

----

The attached notes and auditors'report
are an integral part of these financial statemen*,



LEFFERTS GARDENS CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED |UNE 3O,20r4
[With comparative totals for the year ended fune 30, ZOL3)

Unrestricted:
Public Support and Revenue:
Public school disrrict [Notes 2f and 5)
Revenue - resident student enrollment
Revenue - students with special education services
Subtotal public school district revenue
Government grants
Contributions
Equipment disposals
Other income

Total public support and revenue

Expenses:

Program services:

Regular education
Special education

Total program services
Supporting services:

Management and general

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

$5,097,389
404,409

5,501,798

229,616
1,535

0

1,795

5,734,944

2,907,32L
1,473,77L

-

4,297,092

556,541

-

4,837,633

-

8g7,zlL

727,210

-

$L,624,42L

-

6/30/13

--
$4,159,377

417,2159

4,576,6"35

269,0138

2,3'79

(30,0"77)

1,809

4,879,8114

3,519,969

550,894

-E

4,079,862

663,505

--

4,743,3C;7

--

75,4C;7

650,74.3

--

$727,270

----

The attached notes and auditors'report
are qn integral part ofthese financial statements,



LEFFERTS GARDENS CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED IUNE 30, 2014
(With comparative totals for the year ended |une 30, 2013)

Program Services
Supporting

Services

Salaries

Employee benefits and
payroll taxes

Total personnel costs

Professional development
Legal fees

Financial management services
Professional fees

Student and staff recruitment
Curriculum and classroom expenses

Supplies and materials
Food services

Student transporation seMces
Travel and conferences

Postage, printing and copying
Insurance

Information technology

Leased equipment
Non-capitalized equipment and furnishings
Repairs and maintenance

Depreciation
Special events

0ther

Total other than
personnel costs

Total expenses

* Reclassified for comparative purposes.

Regular Special
Education Education

-

$t,846,924 $1,032,780

479,480 268,L20

-

$245,279

2,326,404 1,300,900 3,627,304 308,955 3,936,259 s,7tt,lgL

-- - 

_

$2,879,704

747,600

Management

and
General

Total
Expenses

6/30/74

--

$3,724,983

Total
Expenses

6/30/13*

$2,932,079

779,LL3

-

480,977 t72,87t

--

$2,807,32! $7,473,771 --.

247,586 901,374

--.

$556,541 $4,837,633

7,zLt

30,204

223,609

24,219
16,830

3,200

180

2,381

15,163

44,469

4,059

6,351

4,303

65,977

23,533

9,290

4,032

34,256

24,845
13,543

1,870
356

100

7,332

8,479

24,867

2,269

3,551

2,406
36,860

8,910

5,195

1r,243

64,460

248,454
37,76t
19,700

3,556

280
3,7t3

23,642

69,336

6,327

9,902
6,709

102,777

32,443
14,485

653,788

$4,281,092

-

958

tI,334
125,438

71,066

13,507

3,216

24

316
2,013

5,906

539

844
57L

8,754
1,966

1,234

L2,201
11,334

125,438

135,526

13,507

248,454
40,977

18,700

3,556

304

4,029

25,655

75,242

6,866
70,746
7,280

111,531

34,309

75,7\g

76,123
t0,394
32,696

320,717
gg,4g0

t96,lgg
37,873
17,547

5,250

589
g,7gg

22,759

76,864

11,806

22,466
554

85,833

13,389

2,949

r,032,176

$4,743,367

The attached notes qnd auditors'report
are an integral part ofthese financial statements.



TEFFERTS GARDENS CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED IUNE 30, 2014
fwith comparative totals for the year ended fune 30, ZOIZ)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Equipment disposals

fl ncreaseJ/decrease in assets:

Restricted cash

Grant receivable - New york City
Government grants receivable
0ther receivables

Prepaid expenses

Increase/[decreaseJ in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Advance payable - New york City

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of furniture and equipment

Net cash used for investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning ofyear

Cash and cash equivalents - end ofyear

Supplemental disclosures:

Interest paid - $0

Taxes paid - $0

[365,381)

-
$1,561,648 $924,07L

-

6/30/14

$897,21L

111,531

0

[88)
8,203

1g,ggg

1,060
(50,633)

10,g52

4,923

L05,747

1,002,95B

637,577

924,07L

6/30/73

--
$76,,*67

95,833

30,077

(25,1104)

[5,256)
40,805

2,21,06

68,631

247,5i59

_g
444,75L

521,218

(98,684)

(98,684)

422,534

501,537

The attached notes and auditors'report
are an integral part ofthese financial statements.



Note 1-

Note 2 -

LEFFERTS GARDENS CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

luNE 30,2014

Organization and Nature of Activities

Lefferts Gardens Charter School ("the School"),located in Brooklyn, NewYork, is a not-for-
profit education corporation chartered bythe Regents of the Universityofthe State otflNew
York' The School provides a full range ofeducational services appropriate for kindergarten,
first grade, second grade, third grade and fourth grade levels. The School completed the
20I3-20t4 fiscal year with an average enrollment of approximately 307 students with the
addition of the third grade level which started this year. The School is a publicly futnded,
privately managed school, which is independent of the New York City Departmernt of
Education ["NYCDOE").

0n December t5,2009, the School was granted a provisional charter by the University of
the State of New York, Education Department for a term up through and including
December L4,2014. Such provisional charter may be extended upon application for a term
of up to five years in accordance with the provisions of Article 56 of the Education Law.

The School is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501[c)t3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected irn the
accompanying financial statements. They have not been designated as a private foundation.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

a. BasisofPresentation
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared usingthe accrual basis of
accountingwhich is the process of recognizing revenue and expenses when earned or
incurred rather when received or paid. All significant receivables, payables and other
liabilities have been reflected.

The School's net assets are classified based upon the existence or absence ofdonor-
imposed restrictions as follows:

o Unrestricted - represent those resources for which there are no restrictions by
donors as to their use.

Temporarily restricted - represent those resources, the uses of which have been
restricted by donors to specific purposes or the passage of time. The release
from restrictions results from the satisfaction of the restricted purposes
specified by the donor. Temporarily restricted contributions, the requirennents
of which are met in the year of donation, are reported as unrestricted. The
School did not have any temporary restricted net assets at fune 30,20141.

Permanently restricted - accounts for activity restricted by donors that must
remain intact in perpetuity. The School did not have any permanently restricted
net assets at fune 30,20t4.



b. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Checking and money market accounts with local banks and highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less are considered to be
cash equivalents for purposes of the accompanying statement of cash flows.

Concentration of Credit
Financial instruments which potentially subject the School to concentration of r:redit
risk consist of cash and money market accounts, which have been placed r,vith a
financial institution that management deems to be creditworthy. At year-end and at
various points throughout the year, material cash balances were in excess of FDIC
insurance levels; however, the School has not experienced any losses from these
accounts.

Capitalization Policy
Computer hardware, furniture and equipment assets are stated at cost or at the fair
market value at the date of gift, if donated. The School capitalizes fixed assets in excess
of pre-defined amounts that have a useful life of more than one year. Depreciation was
computed using the straightline method over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets, which generally are between 3 and 7 years.

Contributions
Contributions are recorded as revenue at the earlier of the receipt of cash or vrrhen
pledges are considered unconditional in nature. Contributions are available for
unrestricted use, unless specifically restricted by the donor, in which case they are
recorded in one ofthe restricted classes ofnet assets, depending on the nature gfthe
restriction.

Contributions expected to be received within one year are recorded at their net
realizable value. Long-term pledges are recorded at fair value using a risk adjusted
discount rate. Conditional contributions received are recorded as liabilities and are
recognized as income when the conditions have been substantially met.

Revenues
Program revenues are recognized based on rates established by the School's funding
sources and the amount realizable on the accrual basis in the period during vrhich
services are provided.

The terms of each government grant are reviewed to determine if they contain traits
more closely associated with contributions or exchange transactions. Management has
determined that all existing government grants are exchange transactions becauser they
are similar in nature to contracts for service. The difference between cash received and
revenue earned is reflected as grants receivable or refundable advances.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providingvarious programs and other activities have been summarizrsd on
a functional basis in the accompanyingstatements of activities and functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

d.

g.



h. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting prin,ciples
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabjlities,
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements,
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses duringthe reportingperiod.l\ctual
results could differ from those estimates.

Prior-Year Comparative Information
The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative
information. Such information does not include sufficient detail to .onstitute 

"presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Ulnited
States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction wittr the
school's financial statements for the year ended fune 30, 2013 from whiclh the
summarized information was derived.

i. Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
The School does not believe its financial statements include any material, uncertain tax
positions. Tax returns for periods ending |une 30, 2011 and later are subigct to
examination by applicable taxing authorities.

k. Subseouent Events
Management has evaluated for potential recognition and disclosure events subsequent
to the date of the statement of financial position through September 18, 2014, the date
the financial statements were available to be issued. No events have occurred
subsequent to the statement of financial position date through our evaluation datre that
would require adiustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

Restricted Cash

An escrow account has been established to meet the requirement of NYCD0E. The purpose
of this account is to ensure sufficient funds are available for an orderly dissolutir:n or
transition process in the event of termination of the charter or school closure.

Furniture and Equipment

At year-end, fixed assets consisted of the following:

Note 3 -

Note 4 -

Furniture and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Furniture and equipment net

6/30/L4
$696,648
{280.64e)
$415.999

6/30/13
$33r,267
(16e.118)
sl,62JLg

9



Note 5 ' Advance Payabte/Grant Receivable - New York City Department of EducationL

6/30/L4 6/30LL3

$8,203 $2,947
[8,203) (2,947)

5,501,798 4,575,635
(s.s06.7211 9.568.432)

-I$4.923I __l&zg3

Note6- SignificantConcentrations

The School is dependent upon grants from NYCDOE to carry out its operations. For th,e year
ended fune 30, 2014 andfune 30, 2013 approximately 960/oand,946/o of theSchool'r; iotal
public support and revenue was from NYCDOE.

Note 7 - Defined Contribution plan

The School offers avoluntary401[k) plan forsubstantiallyall of its employees. participants
are eligible to join the plan on the first pay day in September or on the first pay ciay in
March. Employees can make pretax contributions up to a maximum of 1000/o of their
annual compensation, subject to IRS restrictions. The School matches the employee
contribution up to 3%o of the employees' annual compensation. Employer expense fitr the
years ended fune 30, 2014 andfune 30, 2013 was $78,323 and $62,753, respectively.

Note 8 - Commitments and Contingencies

a) Government contracts are subject to audit by the grantor. Management does not believe
that any audits, if they were to occur, would result in material disallowed costs, amd has
not established any reserves. Any disallowed costs would be recorded in the period
notified.

b) In the normal course of business, the School is involved in proceedings,lawsuit,s and
other claims. These matters are subject to many uncertainties, and outcomes are not
predictable with a high degree of assurance. Consequently, the ultimate aggregate
amount of monetary Iiability or financial impact with respect to these matters as off une
30,2014cannotbeascertained. Managementbelievesthatthefinaloutcomeofthese
matters will not have a material impact on the financials of the School.

Note9- DonatedSpace

The School is located in a New York City Department of Education facility and utilizes
approximat ely 6,200 square feet at no charge. The School was unable to determine a value
for this service.

Beginning grant receivable/[advance payable]
Payments received
Funding based on allowable FTE's
Advances received

Ending [advance payable)/grant receivable

10
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REPORT ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAT REPORTING AND ON COMPTIANCE AND OTHER MAT'TERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITIN G STAN DARDS

To the Board ofTrustees of
Lefferts Gardens Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained inGovernmentAuditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Lefferts Gardens
Charter School ("the School"), which comprise the statement of financial position as of fune g0,2014,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows fortheyearthen enderd and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 18,
20L4.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures thaLt are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness the School's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely b asis. A material weakness isa deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and correcterd on a
timelybasis.Asignificantdeftciencyis a deficiency, ora combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

0ur consideration of internal control was forthe limited purpose described in the firstparagraph ofthis
section and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these Iimitations, during our auclit we
did not identiff any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknr:sses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements are lree of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinlion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not erpress
such an opinion. The results of ourtests disclosed no instances of noncompliance orothermattersthat
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose ofthis Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entigr's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

&4:g4 + n^h"tr?ialh
Schall &Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

September t8,2014

t2



TEFFERTS GARDENS CHARTER SCHOOT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

luNE 30,2014

Current Year:

None

Prior-Year:

None

13
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Observations and Recommendations

To the Board of Directors of
Lefferts Gardens Charter School

As a result of our audit for the year ended f une 3 0, 2014, we want to notifii you of new regulartions
based on the Nonprofit Revitalization Act that was issued in Decembe, itizots,effective fruly 1,20t4:

Conflicts of Interest Policies
Every nonprofit corporation is required to adopt a conflicts of interest policy [CIp). The policy
should include the following:

r Definition of circumstances that constitute a conflict.o Procedures for disclosing a conflict to the audit committee, or if none, to the full board.
' Prohibit the person with the conflict from being present at or participating in boa:rd or

committee deliberation or vote on the matter.o Prohibit the person with the conflict to improperly influence the deliberation or vote.r A requirement to document in corporate records, including minutes of any meeting at
which the matter was discussed or voted on, each existence and resolution of a conflict.r Procedures for disclosing to the board ofdirectors or trustees.

0f particular note, the CIP must be signed before a person becomes a member of the board. In
addition each year the board members must provide a statement (annual declarationJ that certifies
to the best of their knowledge that they had no transactions with or which identifies all
organizations that they are a director, officer, trustee, member, owner or employee of that the
corporation has transactions with.

Regarding transactions with related parties, a nonprofit corporation cannot enter into such a
transaction unless the board determines it is fair, reasonable and in the corporation's best interest
at the time of determination. Charitable corporations should also:

r Consider alternate transactions prior to entering into a related party transaction.
. Approve the transaction by not less than a majority vote of the directors or committee

members present at the meeting.
o Contemporaneously document, in writing the basis for board or committee apploval,

including consideration of any alternate transactions.

Each director, officer, and key employee who has an interest in a related party transaction, shall
disclose in good faith to the board or designated committee, all material facts related to the
transaction.

3*? L iirlr .{r,*rrw; J,yr*r frlsrrr
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Based on our review of the School's conflict of interest policy, we suggest consideration be made to
revising the existing policy in the following areas:

L. 0utline the definition and situations that constitute a conflict to agree with the NpRA and
expand to include "immediate" relatives, and companies they are employed by (with.in the
past 3 years,J or have a substantial financial interest in (including affiliates).

2. Document the consideration of alternate transactions (or the lack thereof due to unique
circumstances).

3. Consider having the audit committee be responsible for the oversight of the CIp, since it is
required to be performed solely by a committee of independent directors.

4. Describe in more detail the process for reviewing and approving a potential conflict [and for
this process to take place before the transaction takes place), deliberating on the matter,
and how the resolution should be documented. The number of members present for the
vote and the results thereof should be included in the documentation, which should be done
contemporaneously.

5. Expand the prohibition of the person with the potential
process in addition to the actual vote. The conflicted

conflict from the deliberation
party may provide addittional

information at the request of the committee.
6. Clariff that the person with the potential conflict

members to support their position.
is prohibited from lobbying other

7. Add a requirement that all new board members be required to sign a statement prior to
joining the board as part ofthe vetting process.

8. Outline the process for the committee that is providing this oversight to report to thre full
board.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the boaLrd of
directors, and others within the organization, and is not intended to be and should not be usred by
anyone other than these specified parties.

&{!4 * flAhtrtlalh
Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

September L8,2014
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Communication with Those Charged with Governance

To the Board of Directors of
Lefferts Gardens Charter School

we have audited the financial statements of Lefferts Gardens Charter School [,,the School,,), as 
'f 

and
for the year ended fune 30, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated September 18, 2014.
Professional standards require that we provide you with the following informaiion related to our
audit.

As stated in our engagement letter dated March 6, 2014, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement and are fairly presrented
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because ofthe concept ofreasonable
assurance and because we did not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts may exist and not be detected by us. Our audit pf the
financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

Planned Scope ofAudit
We performed our audit according to the plan previously communicated to you in our engagement
letter and subsequent conversations during the planning phase.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies
Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting policir-'s. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies
used by the School are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies
were adopted during the year. We are required to report to you transactions entered into by the
School during the year that were both significant and unusual. There were no transactions of this
type during the year. We are also required to inform you of transactions for which there is a laLck of
authoritative guidance or consensus. There is one issue that is repeated from the prior year, that we
would like to inform you of.

Not-for'profit organizations are required to record in-kind contributions for rent received wil.hout
charge. As you are aware the School operates out of a public school building owned by New york
City. Management decided not to record in-kind rent, While this conflicts with generally accerpted
accounting principles, we feel the impact on the financial statements is not material.
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Accounting Estimates
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of
their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates used in
preparing the financial statements were as follows:

' The allocation of expenses into program, management and fundraising categorieso Estimate for collectability of government grants receivableo Fixed asset depreciation methods and useful lives

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the above estimates in determining
that it was reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The disclosures in
the financial statements are neutral, consistent and clear.

Signifi cant Audit Adjustments
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements idenLtified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management.

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a significant audit adiustment as a
proposed correction of the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected
except through our auditing procedures. We did not make any significant audit adjustments.

We had one un-booked adjustment, which has been described in detail in the section under
significant accounting policies. In our iudgmenl the impact of passing on this adjustment doers not
have an impact on whether the financial statements are free of material error or upon the auditors'
opinion

Disagreements with Management
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are
pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Consultations with Other Independent Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing; and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the financial statements or a determination of the
type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional stanclards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the
relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.



ksu"r Dir.urs"d prior to R"t"ntion of Ind"p"ndent Auditors
we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principlers and
auditing standards, with management prior to retention as the auditors. There *".u no specific
matters of this nature discussed prior to our retention.

There were no significant difficulties encountered in performing the audit.

Management Representations
we have requested certain representations from management that are included in the managerment
representation letter.

Industry Updates

Two major legislative and regulatory developments have occurred at the close of 2013. Below is an
update of some areas we had previously notified you of and the relevant portions that we think will
affect our clients the most:

Nonprofit Revitalization Act signed into taw in Decembe r 20L3

Governor Cuomo has_signed the Nonprofit Revitalization Act (sSB4S/Ag072)into law, which was
unanimously passed by the State Assembly and Senate this summer. As many of you recall, the
Attorney General's office convened The Leadership Committee For Nonprofit Rlvitaiization with a
goal of finding ways for government and nonprofif organizations to wori< together to build a tretterpartnership that can create a more hospitable environment for nonprJRtr. wt it" the rreport
covered areas such as making changes to the outdated laws within NYS, ii also contained strategies
to facilitate increased board volunteerism by creating a matching program, and providing educaiion
to board members so they can do their jobs better.

some of the more significant requirements of the raw are as follows:

Independent oversight of financial audits

Those nonprofits that are required to have an annual audit will be required to have an ovelsight
process in place whereby an audit committee consisting of independent directors, or the
independent directors of the full board perform the following functions:

r Annually retain or renew the retention of an independent auditor.
r Review and discuss the results of the audit with the independent auditor.o Oversee the adoption and implementation of the conflicts of interest policy and

whistleblower policy unless performed by another committee consisting of indepemdent
directors.

In addition, those charities that have annual revenue in excess of $1,000,000 must perform the
following:

. Review the scope of the audit with the independent auditors



Review any material risks and weaknesses in internal controls identified by the aurditors,and certain other matters relating to disagreements with management, scope limitations,adjustments identified, and estimaies used in preparing the financial statements
If the audit committee performs this function they will be required to report the res'lts oftheir review with the full board of directors.

Conflicts of interest policies

All nonprofit organizations will be required to adopt a conflicts of interest policy that defines whatconstitutes a conflict and the procedures for approving and disclosing such lonni.tr. rrrere willl be arequirement to complete a conflict disclosurelorm before a director is elected and then again in anannual declaration.

corporations will be prohibited from entering into a related party transaction unlesrs thetransaction is determined by the corporation's boird of directors or an authorized committee rof theboard to be fair, reasonable and in the corporation's best interest. when the transaction is betweena charitable organization and a person with substantial financial interest, the organization mustconsider alternative transactions prior to entering into the transaction, approve the transacti.n bya maiority of directors or committee memberJ present and contemffi;r;;;t document inwriting the basis for approval.

Wh i stl e b I ow e r p oli c i e s

Those nonprofits that have at least 20 oy more employees and annual revenue greater than$lmillion will be required to adopt a whistleblowur poti.5. ihe policy must state that no director,officer, employee or volunteer who in good faith reports any action or suspected action taken byanother that may be fraudulen! illegal or in violation of a .orp"ny policy, cannot be retaliatr:d ordiscrimjnated against. This policy should also provide for'the inonyrou, methods for thewhistleblower to come forward. Lastly, an officer or director shoutd be designated asr theadministrator of the policy and report directly to the audit committee or independent directors ofthe board.

AuditThresholds

The threshold for requiring an annual audit has been raised from $250,000 currently to gS00r,000
as of |uly 7,2014,to $750,000 as of fuly r,zoL7 and $1,000,000 as of July l,zozL.

E xe cutiv e C o m p e ns ati o n

A corporation can pay reasonable compensation to its members, directors and officers for services,
however they are prohibited from participating in any board or committee deliberation or vote
concerning the compensation. They may be presen! if requested to answer questions or provide
information.

Restriction of board chair to also be an employee

Effective |uly 1, 2015, the new law prohibits any employee of a nonprofit to serye as the chair o;f the
board.



Allow for electronic communications

Board members will be allowed to participate in meetings by videoconference as well as Jletting
meeting notices to be sent electronicallv.

0ther items in bill

The new law will modernize regulations regarding mergers, consolidations, transfers of assrets toother nonprofits and dissolution of an entity. It should be noted that regulations on exe,cutive
compensation were withdrawn from this bill and inserted into a new bill which was not rnoved
forward during this legislative session.

we will keep you posted on any new developments that may arise.

OMB Updates

In late December 2013, the U.S. office of Management and Budget (oMBl took a major step toissuing its long awaited final grant reform rules in a document entitled llnifargldniroisfrative
ReQuirements. Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awardi. FinJ-regulations will
be posted in the Federal Register on December 26,2013. It Lurorn", effective for years ending
December 31, 20!5 and later. The following describes some of the key areas of change:

Single Audit Threshold for Audit Inteased to $250,000
Entities that expend less than $750,000 in federal awards would not be required to undergo a
single audit. This would represent an increase from the current $500,000 ihreshold for r;ingle
audits which was established in 2003. Any entity that falls below the $750,000 threshold must
make records available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the Federal agency, pass-
through entity, and the Government Accountabitity bffice.

Changes to the Maior Program Determination Process - Tlpe A/B Threshold
The minimum threshold for the Type A/B program determination would be revised from $30t1,000
to $750,000.

Changes to the Maior Program Determination Process - High-Risk Tlpe A programs
The criteria for Type A programs to qualifu as high-risk are being revised-suctr ttrit for a T5pe A
program to qualiff as low risk it must have, in the most recent period, receive 

"n 
unquilifiud

opinion; not had a material weakness in internal control over compliance; or had questioned costs
exceeding five percent of the program's expenditures. In addition the threshold for repgrting
questioned costs has increased from $10,000 to $2S,000

Changes to the Maior Program Determination Process - Tlpe B Programs
The guidance reduces the number of high-risk Type B programs that must be tested as rnajor
programs from at least one-half to at least one-fourth of the number of low-risk type A programs.
Additionally, small Type B programs that are below aflat2So/o of the Type A/B programlhrer;hold
would not need to be evaluated.

P ercentage of Cov erag e Chang e s
The percentage of coverage required in a single audit has been reduced from the current 50%
[normal) and25o/o [low-riskauditees) to40o/o(normalJ and20o/oflow-riskauditees).



rhe criteria ror row-risk 
"ronr.tiil",l'1fi?JJfl'Ifr:fi:itiili,o,., it wourd now permanentry

include the requirement that the data collection form submission must be within the requiredtimeframes as a criteria and adds a criteria that the auditor did not report a substantial doubt aboutthe auditee's ability to continue as a going concern. It also removes the previour opiion, for waiversin this area.

Reduction in Tlpes of compliance Requirements to be Tested
rne rederat Register notice indicates that OMB is also proposing that the number of types ofcompliance requirements to be tested in a single audit be r"du."d from the current 14 tylres ofcompliance requirements to 6 types of compliance requirements. Those requirements includte: (1JActivities Allowed or Unallowed and Allowable Costs/iosts Principles (the pioposed Guidance doesnote that this requirement could include some testing of Period or au"it"uiti6 

";J MatchingJ; [2Jcash Management; [3J Eligibility; [4J Reporting; (5) subrecipient Monitoring; and (6) special rests& Provisions' Federal- agencies to request that certain of the deletei'types'-of complliancerequirements be added to the Special Tests & Provisions requirement for programs wherer theycould be considered essential to the oversight of the prog.rrn. The Federal' nejisier notice statesthat this change is not reflected in the draft proposal but irould be implemented through thr: first
oMB Compliance Supplementto be issued after ttre proposed change becomes final.

Findings
More detail will be required to be reported in auditor findings, specifically surrounding repeat
findings and situations where the entity does not agree with the auditors' results or the federal orpass-through agency has not provided follow-up.

rhe eight existing oMB cir:fiea1r'#:{;{#'::#frfi','ffi ';y"?:!:,"y:"t incruding circurar 4-133
and the various Cost Principles. Additionally, the cost principles have Ue"n inco?porated i:nto a
single document with limited variations by type of enlity. Thir n.r document zupersedes the
following OMB Circulars:

o A-21, Cost Principles for Educational Institutionsc A-87, cost Principles for state, Local, and Indian Tribal Governmentso A-89, Federal Domestic Assistance program Information
o A'70Z,Awards and Cooperative Agreements with State and Local Governmentsr A'110, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Awards and Other Agreements with

Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals, and Other Nonprofit Organizationso A-L22, Cost Principles for Non-profit 0rganizations
r A-133, Audits of states, Local Governments and Non-profit organizations
' It will also supersede those sections of A-50, Audit Follow-Up, related to Single Audits

Indirect Costs
A de minimus 10% rate is allowed for those organizations that do not have a negotiated rate with
the federal government or cognizant agency. This applies to subrecipients as well.

Time and Effort Reporting
A number of changes are included in the documents which provides for more flexibility for entities
in how they document time and effort. The key is having a strong system of internal control to
capture how employees perform tasks related to grants on an after-the fact basis. Budgets arel still



not permitted, although guidance has loosened to allow interiF costs to be cha

i:ffi!s."lt/ 
is representative of best estimates and can be a$iusted to reflect

Indenendence Issues

.Tl3l33*:if*: cfA.,s, LLC is not_aware of any retationshipsthereor,r'",*itniri.{lnhil:'"ilT'1[T"XlH;?:lTH,* jTlli]i##;iilll
impair our independence.

This information is intended solely for the use of the board of {irectors, financemanagement of Lefferts Gardens Charter School.

September t8,2014

based on
results

+
Schall &Ashenfarb
Certified Pubfic Accountants, LLC
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March 6,2014

Ms. Tara Harrison
Board Treasurer
Lefferts Gardens Charter School
601 Parkside Avenue,4ft Floor
Brooklyn, NY 11226

Dear Ms. Tara;

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Lefferts Gardens
Charter School for the year ended fune 30, 2014.

We will audit the statement of financial position of Lefferts Gardens Charter School as of fune 30,
2014, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then
ended.

Audit Obiectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial statements
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accournting
principles. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of your accounting
records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. If our
opinion on the financial statements is other than unqualified, we will discuss the reasons with
management in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are una'ble to
form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or to issue a report as a
result of this engagement.

We will also provide a report fwhich does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
agreements, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the finirncial
statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and
compliance will include a statement that the report is intended solely for the information and ruse of
the audit committee, management, and specific legislative or regulatory bodies and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties If during our auclit we
become aware that Lefferts Gardens Charter School is subject to an audit requirement that is not
encompassed in the terms of this engagemen! we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted aurditing
standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standard:r may
not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory or contractual requirements.
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EXHIBIT {

Management Responsibilities

You are responsible for making all management decisions and performing all management
functions; ftrr designating an individual with iuitable skill, knowledge, or experience to overiee the
financlal statement preparation and tax services and any other nonittest services we provide; anrd
for e'valuating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility for them,

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls, includimg
monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the
fair presentation in the financial statements of financial position, changes in net assets, and cas;h
flows in conformity with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles. Management ris
responsible for the basic financial statements and all accornpanying information as well as arll
representations containeti therein. A partner will present the results of our audit to your auclit
committee or your board of directors (in person or by teleconferenceJ.

Management is responsible for management decisions and functions. In accordance with
Government Auditing Stondards, you will be required to review ancl approve those financiiel
statements prior to their issuance and have a responsibility to be in a position in fact and
appearance to make an informed judgment on those financial statements. Further, you are required
to designate a qualified management-level individual to be resporrsible and accountable for
overseeing our services.

Management ls responsible for making all financial records and related information available t.o
us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. Management's responsihllities
include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstat€ments and for ionfirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorected misstaternents
aggregated by us during the curent engegement and pertaining to the latest period presented arc
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

lfyou use a financial consultant to review your books, prepare journal entries or prepare financial
statements we will request certain representation from them as weli. Because of the importance
of management'$ representatlons to an effective audit, failure of management or theiir
financial consultants to provide representations to us in the form of a representation letterr
will cause our auditors opinion to be a "disclaimer" for a scope limitation.

Management is responsible for the design and implementation of programs ancl controls to
prevent and detect fraud, and for inforrning us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the
organization involving (1) managernent, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal
control, and (3) others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material effect on the financirll
statements. Your responsibilities include iniorming us of your knowledge of any allegations rlf
fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Organization received in communications from employees,
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responslble for identifying
and ensuring that the Organization complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
agreements, and gmnts and for taking tirnely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud, illegirl
acts, violations of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we may report.

Management is responsible for establishment and maintenance for tracking the status of ,audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identi$ing for us previous
audits or other engagements or studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit 0bjectives
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section of this letter. This respr:nsibiliry includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to addres;s
sig...rnificant findings and recommentladons rtsultingi*;t those audits or other engagernen6 qr
studies. The organization is also responsible for providing managenent's views oi iur currelt
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as youi planned corrective actions, and the
timing and format related thereto.

Audit Procedures-General

An auclit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; iherefore, our audit will involve ;ilttgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financlal statements are free of
material missratement, whether from {1J errors, (Z} fraudulent financial reporting, (3)
misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to Lefferts Gardens Charter School or to acts by management or ei',ployees acting on
behalf of Lefferts Gardens Charter School, Because the deternrination of abuse- is subjeclve,
Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance orJ.i..tlng
abuse.

Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance and because we
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that materiaLl
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that Io not have ir
direct and material effect on the financial statements, However, we will inform you of any materiaLl
errors and any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our
attention' We will also inform you of any violations of laws or governrnental regulations that come
to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors' is lirnitetl to th,e
period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engagerl
as auditors,

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in
the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables
and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected funding sources, creditors, and
financial institutions. We will also request written representatinns from Lefferts Gardens Charter
School's attorneys as part of the engagemenL and they may bill Lefferts Gardens Charter School for
responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written
representations from management about the financial statement$ and related matters.

Audit Procedures-lnternal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statementrs
and to design the nature, [iming, and extent of further audit procedures. TesLs of controls may be
perfornned to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventingand
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and
detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a
direct and material effect on the financial $tatements. Our te$ts, if performed, will be less in scopr-'
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will
be expressed in our report on internal conFol issued pursuant to Government AuctitingStandurds.
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An audit is not designed to provide assurancs on internal control or to ,identW significant
deficieneies. flowever; during the audit, we will cornrnunicate to management and those charged
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under
professional standards and Government Auditing Standards,

Audit Procedures-Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of Lefferts Gardens Charter School's compliance with
the provisions of applicable lawsi regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. llbwever, the
objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not
express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government eiditing
Standards.

Other Services

We are always available to meet with you and other executives at various times throughout the yea.r
to discuss currertt business, operational, accounting, and auditing rnatter$ affecting youLr
Organization, Whenever you feel such rneetings are desirable, please let us know. We are also
prepared to provide services to assi$t you in any of these areas. We wlll also be plea$ed, at yqur
requesb to attend your board of directors' rneetings"

In addition to the audit services described above, you have requested that we provide the following
non-attest seryices:

We will assist the 0rganization in preparing the financial statements and related footnote
disclosures based on information in the trial balance and other inforrnation that comes to our
att€ntion during the course of the our engagement It is critical that you have an understanding and
agree with all information in the financial statements, since they are the entity's, and not tlre
auditors'. We agree to review the financial statements with management in sufficient detail to
enableyou to gain this required understandingand agreement,

We will prepare the tax returns as outlined separately below,

Audit Admini$tration and Other

We trnderstand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, and othcr
confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. Certain financial
institutions may charge us for this and the cost will be passed on to you. We will send a template in
Word tormat for use with confirmation reque$ts.

David Ashenfarb is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign it. Please contact us to aisiuss a date
that we can begin the audit and outline a plan for delivery of draft and final documents to you. Our
audit engager,nent ends on delivery nf financial reports; however, we are still available tor routine
cnnversations without charge until either party bas officially terminated the relationship. Any
follow-up services that might be required will be considered a new engagement.
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y""ftlft_"_"-'_d: t?11"t of our.reports to you; however, management is responsible for disrribution
ot tre reports and the financial statements, Unless restricted by law or iegulation, or containing
privileged ancl eonfidential information, copies of our reporrs are to be ntui. ruriiili-;;;;ilii;
inspection.

The audit documentatigl Pr this engagement is the property of Schall & Ashenfarb, CpAs, LLC and
cunstitutes confidential information, However, pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, we
r,na1 be requested to make certain audit documentation available 6 your'funding iiurce or its
designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U,i Covernren,t
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality rerriew of the audit, to resolve aurfit nnaings, or to
carry ou.t oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. if requesteg, access to
such audit documentation will be provided under the superviiion of Schall a Rshenrarb,s personnel.
Furthermorg upon request, wt may provitle copies'of selected audit documentatitn to the
Government Regulator. ihe Regulatoo *uy intend, or deci'de, to distribute the copies or informatio:n
contained therein to others, including other governrnental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after th,e
report release date or for any additional period requested by the Government Reguiator, lf we arre
aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, wi will contact thre
parry(ies) contesting tlte auclit findlng tor guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

E-mail Communication

In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via e,mail. As e-mails
can be intercepted, disclosed, used, and/or otherwise communicated by an unintended third party,,
or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are direded, we cannot ensure that e-
mails from us will be properly delivered and read only by the addressee. Therefore, we disclaim and
waive_any liability for interception or unintentional disclosure of e-mail transmissions, or for thrt
unauthorized use or failed delivery of e-mails transmitted by us in connection with the performancr:
of this engagement. ln-that re_Bard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or damagrr
arising frorn the use of e-mail, including any punitive, consequential, incidintil, dlrect, indirecL on
special damages, such as loss of revenues or anticipated profits, or disclosure of confidential
information.

Posting of Audit Report and Financial Statements on your Web Site

You agtee that, if you plan to post an electronic version of the financial statements and audit reporl
on your Web site, you will ensure that there are no differences in content etween the electronir:
version of the financial sFtements and audit report on youn Web site and the signed version of the
financial statements and audit reports provided to management by us. You alsoigree to indemnisr
us from any and all claims that may ari.se from any differences between the elecironic and signeil
copies.

Taxes

As part of our engagernent, we will also prepare the federal antl state inforrnation returns (Fornr
990). In order to prepare complete and accurate returns, we will require you to provide certain
information about board governance policies, rvhich may also include, but not be limited to,
providing salary amounts for employees greater than $100,000, contractors for professional
services in excess of the same amount, names, addresses and dbllar amounts of large iontrib,utorsi
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in excess cf certain calculated amounts and other matters that are not generally covered during the
audit' If the information is not provided ro us timely, you will 

"or 
loio ur";;;;;;;i" for any

penalties incu rre.d for in complete i nfsmation.

We will send you an authorization form so that we can file your federal taxes electronicallv. lf we do
not receive the form back, or you prefer not to file electronically, we will send you hard copies to
file..We will send you electronic copies for your records unlesi we receive a specific request for
hard copies.

Fee

our fee will be $L4,500. At the completion of the audit, we will provide electronic versions of the
audited financial statements, management letter fif applicable)'and ccmmunications wittr itroie
charged with governance and 10 copies of the final report without charge. Any additional copies
willcost $5 perreport. If applicable, we will charge you other out of pockeicostsiuch 

"s 
pouag. fo,

confirmations, fees incurred for certain electronic bank confirmations ancl settins up .onfui"n.u
calls through our phone center, etc. Our fee will be billed monrhly and is p"yaft ,ipon ,.."ipn.
lnvoices that are unpaid 30 days past the invoice date are deemed delinquent and we reserve th,e
right to charge interest at 1Vo per month (not to exceed the maxirnum amount permitted by law.) Iin
the event auy collectlon action is required to collect unpaid balances due to us, you agree tr3
reimburse us for all our costs of colleclion, including without limitation attorney'.s fees.

A payment is required upon the signing of this letter in the amount oF 93,000. If we terminate our
services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been cnmpteted upon written
notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report, you will be ibligated t,r
cornpensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-oFpocket expendituresthrough
the date of termination,

If the School receives CSP funding the grantor may require a separate 'lagreed upon procedures
report"' The terms of this engagement do not include 

"naition"i 
serviceirequir.ea tJ prepare 6

separate agreed upon procedures report. If such services are required, a separate agreernent
outlining the scope of work and related fees will be made at that time.

lndependence

Professional and certain regulatory standards require us to be independent, in noth fact and
appearance, with respect to your Organization in the performance of our services. Any discussion:s
that yo\r have with personnel of our Firm regarding emplotrrment could pose a tlreat to our
independence. Therefore, we request that you inform us p.io.-to any such discussions so that w6
can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our independence.

In order for us to remain independent, professional $tandards require us to maintain certain
resFective roles and relationships with you with respect to the non.attest services described above .
Prior to performing such seruices in conjunction with our audit, managernent must acknowledge itl
acceptance of certain responsibilities.

We will Rot perform management functions or make management decisions on behalf of yourr
Otganization, However, we will provide adviee and recommendations to assist management of the
organization in performing its functions and fulfilling its respsnsibilities.
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We'in our prof'essional iudgment, resefir€ the right to refuse to per{orm any procedure or tajke,,ani}r
action tkat csuld he sonstrued as making management decisions or piiformiug,*anugm"rit
{nctionl The Organization must make ailr decisions with regard to our *romriena.tion*, ny
signing this Agreement, you acknowledge your acceptance of these responsibilfties.

ioverntnent Auditin$ Standa$s require that we provide you with a copy of our nnost recent external
peer review feport and any letter of comttren! and any sgbsegtrent peer ieviCw reports and,letters
of eomment reeeirred durlng the period of the contract our AO1Z peer revierr rCprt accomrraniers
this letter.

We have attached a brief questionnaire that will help us plan the timing of the engagement to
ensure you receive documents in your desired tirne frame" please take a mofrent to fill tfuI *rt.

We, appreci'at€ the opportunity to be of service to Lefferts Gardens Charter School and believe thjis
letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement, If you have any question:s,
pleasg let us knowr trf you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please
sign the enclosed copy and return it to us along with the quistionnaire referred to ahove.

Very truly yours,

fu. ds*-qd*$
Schall &Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

RESPON$E:

This letter coirectly sets fonh the understanding of Lefferts Gardens Chaner School for the yearr
ended June 30, 2014.

Jrr-\n.,*ln"\ $ -r,*e^,
Omcersignature

lkuval lrfnsilrrr
Tirle

Mnrf h .SD, &nr -l
Date
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LEFFERTS GARDENS
CHARTER SCHOOL

Schall &Ashenfarb, CPA'q tLC
307Pifth Avenus, 15n' Floor
l,lewYorlc NY 10016

Thls tepresentation letter ls provlded In connectlon wlth your aurllt of the flnanclal statemen$ of
Lsfferts Gardens Charter $chool, whlch comprise the statemenB of flnnncial poslrlon as of fune 30,
20X4 and tho relaled statements of actlvtttes, functlonal expen$e$, and cash tiows for the year then
.ended, and the related notes to the financial statement$, for. tha purpose of expressing an dplnlorl as
to whether the flnancial staqfentE aru prosented fairly, tn all rnatei.lal rcspccrs, tn aicoraaice qhh
acc0unting prlnclplos generally acceptod ln the Unlted $tates (U.$, CAA$.

Carhln representatlons in this letter aro descrlbed ae beirrg lirnlted to matiers that arc mate4lal,
Iterns are consldered materlal, rega.rdloss of alze,-if they invotve an omlsslon or mls$tatemen{ of
accountlng ltthrmatlon that, in llght of surncundlng clrcumstances, makee lt probable that the
fudgment of a reasonable person rolylng on the informatlon would ba changed or lnfluenced uy fure
omlsslon or rnlsstatoment An omlssion 0r mls$tatement thau te nonetarily smatl In amount ;ofld
be consldered materlal as a result of qualltatlve facb$,

We conflrm, to the bestof o-ur-knowledge and bellof, as of September LB,20L4,tho followlng
representations made to you durlng your audli

Flnanclal Stetsnions

1. We have fulfllled our rtsponslbilitles, as set out ln tlre rerms of the au<llt engagement lsttor
dated March 6,ilo7L,lnciudlng our rcsponslblllty for the proparation arrd fi'irlrrosent"ti[n
of the ffnanclal etatenents.

2, The ftnanclal statements roferrod to above are firirly presented ln confonnif with ti.S.
GAAP,

3. We acknowledge our responsibtllty for the deslgry implemontatlon, and malntenance of
lntsrnal conhol relevant to the preparatlon and fair presentrtlon of financial statemer4tg
.tlrat.are free from materlal mlsstatement, whether due to fn4ud qr error,

4, We acknowledge our responsllJ[ry for the design, irnplementatlon, and malntenance bf
Internal control to prevent and dotect fraud.

5. Slgnlficant asrumptlone we used Jn maklng accounting estimates, lnctudirrg thoso moasu$d
at fair valug arc reaoonable. Thle spociflcally includes the methodolory hf the statomonr pf
funcdonal expenses.

6. There have been no related parly relatlonships or tfansactious that art requlred to $e
accounted for or dlsclosed In accordancewith the rcqulremenb of tLS. GAAp,

?, There aro ro ev€nt$ subsequent to the date of dre flnancial statenrcnb whtch requirgs
adjusttnent to or dlsclosure in the financtal statements to be irr accordan@ with 0re
requlremenh of U.S. G{Ap,

601 Parkside Avenue, Brooktyn, Ny 1t226 p:719.294.1480 f :ztg.z}4.216z
www.teffertsgardens. org
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i & There were no uncorrecbd mlsstatoments that are immaterial, both Individually and in the
" ':' 'aBgrcgatg to the flnancial statements as a whole, Ono audit adyustment to ,*rora i-n+rnd

rent was passed on because we felt that a true fair market yaluo could not be obmined. We
do not fsel tho lmpact on that entry ls materlal to the flnancinl staternents.

9' Thers were no knovn actusl or posslble lltlgation, clalms, and assessrnents requlred to be
accounted forand disclosed in accortlance with U,S. 0AAp.

10. There was one naterial concentlations required to be disclosed tn accordance wltlt U,S.
GAAP rslated.to New york City Departmeot tf Educatlon fundlng,

11, There were no guarantees, either wrltten br oral, under whlch the organleation ls
contingently liablq that are requlred to be recorded or dlsclosed in accordaice wirh US.
CAAP.

Non Attsst Services

In rogard !o the non.attsst sewlces provldod by yoU we havel

1. Assumed all managomont responsibilitles,

2, Dosignatcd an Indlvidual wlth sultable skill, knowledgq or experlence to oversee ths
services.

3. Evaluated tho adequacy and results ofthe ssrvlces performed.

,*. Accopted responslblllty for the results of the services.

As part of your audit, you prepar:ed the draft linancial statement$ antl retatsd notes. Ws havo
deslgnated en individualwith suitable sklll, knowledga or experlenco to overses yourservlces and
have assumed all nranagenelt rosponslbllltles. !4te havo revlewed approved, and accepted
responslblllty for those financial statements and related notes,

Informatlon Provlded

1. weiiiuJptJuio*oyJu*riii,

a) Access to all inforrnatlon, of which we are aware, tlrat ls relevant to the prcparation
and fair pre$entation of the flnancial statomsnB, such as records, documentadon,
and othermatters.

b) Addltional tnformation tlratyou have roquestod from us for the purpose of tho audtt
c) Unrestricted access to persons wtthin the entity frnm whonr you detenniued it

nocessary to obeatn audlt avldonca,

2' All matsrial transactions have been recorded In the accounting rocords and are roflected In
tho flnanclal $tatemonrs,

3. We have dlsclosed t0 you the results of our assessment of the r.isk that the financial
$tstemeuts may be materlally mlsstatod as a result of fraud,

601 Parkside Avenue, Brooklyn, Ny 1 1 226 p:7 1s.284,1 4g0 f :T 1g,zs4,z1 62
www, leffertsgardens. org
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4i, We havo no knowleclge of arry fi'aud or su$pecrod fraud that affects the organizatlorr end' iiivolves;

a) Management,
bJ Ernployees who have slgnlflcanimlos in internal control, or
c) Others where tho fuaurl could have a mrtsrial effoct on the llnanclal $tatements.

5. We have no knowledge of any allegattons of fraud 0r suspected fraud affectlng the
0rganl'/atlon's fhranclal skternents iomnrunlcated by ernptoyeur, former empliyees,
glantoffi, tegulators, or others,

6' Wo have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspocted noncompliance
with laws and regulatlotts whose effects should be ionsidered whin preparing fliranctal
$tatements.

7. We are not awate of any pendlng or threatenlng lltlgatlern, claims, or agsessnlents or
uuasserFd clairns or assessnents that are roqulied to be accrued or dlsclosed In tho
financial statemenk hr accordance wlth U,s. GaRt ana we have not consultecl a lawyer
concernlng lltigation, clalms, or asse$sments.

B. ws havo disclossd to you the ldontlQ of the organizatiorr's related partles and all the related
party relatlonshlps and transacilons of which wb are awar.e.

9. The organization ha$ satisfactory title to all owned asset$, and there are no lisns or
encunbrances on such assets nor lus any asset been pledged as coilaterat, 

'

10, Ws_ are rosponsiblo for compliance with rhe laws, regulation$, and provlsions of contmcts
and grantagneemonts apptlcable to us; and we have ldentified and rlisc{osed to you all laws,
regulations and provisions of contracts and grantagreernents that we belleve have a direct
and materlal effect on the determinatlon of financiil statemont amounts or othor flnanclal
data signlficant to the audltob,octlvos.

11. Lsfferts Gardens Charter School ls an exempt organization under Secfion S01(c)(3) of the
Internd Revenue Code Any flctlvities of which w0 are awars that would leopaicllze the

. ..0-rganlzatlonis-Jnx-exemp.r...siiltu$,..0nd.all .actiyjttes..sublect.to.fax-on-nmglated. buciness
{ncome or exclse or other hx, have been discloscd to you and appropriately reported. All
requlred fllings wtth tax authoritjes are up.to-date.

Tara Harrlson
Board'lleasurer

601 Parkside Avenue, Brooktyn, Ny 11226 p:71g.2g4.14ga f :71g.z}4.zt6z
www. leffertsgardens, org
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 Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable

REGULAR 
EDUCATION

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL

Total Revenue 6,182,760             488,851                -                           -                           2,000                     6,673,611             
Total Expenses 3,937,526             1,777,349             -                           -                           529,217                  6,244,091             

Net Income 2,245,234             (1,288,497)            -                           -                           (527,217)                 429,520                
Actual Student Enrollment 395                       40                         -                           

Total Paid Student Enrollment -                           -                           -                           

 REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION  OTHER  FUNDRAISING 

 MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL  TOTAL 

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
District of Location $13,777.00                5,992,995                   438,127                               -                               -                               -                6,431,122 
School District 2 (Enter Name)                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
School District 3 (Enter Name)                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
School District 4 (Enter Name)                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
School District 5 (Enter Name)                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 

               5,992,995                   438,127                               -                               -                               -                6,431,122 

Special Education Revenue                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Grants

Stimulus                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Other                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 

Other State Revenue                     27,794                       4,061                               -                               -                               -                     31,855 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES                6,020,789                   442,188                               -                               -                               -                6,462,977 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs                               -                     23,000                               -                               -                               -                     23,000 
Title I                   135,337                     19,773                               -                               -                               -                   155,110 
Title Funding - Other                       6,828                          997                               -                               -                               -                       7,825 
School Food Service (Free Lunch)                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Other                               -                               -                               -                               - 

Other Federal Revenue                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES                   142,165                     43,770                               -                               -                               -                   185,935 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Erate Reimbursement                     17,433                       2,547                               -                               -                               -                     19,980 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments,                               -                               -                               -                               -                       2,000                       2,000 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Food Service (Income from meals)                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Text Book                       2,372                          347                               -                               -                               -                       2,719 
Other Local Revenue                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES                     19,805                       2,894                               -                               -                       2,000                     24,699 

TOTAL REVENUE                6,182,760                   488,851                               -                               -                       2,000                6,673,611 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management 5.00                                     294,097                     42,967                   144,456                   481,520 
Instructional Management                               -                               -                               - 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 1.00                                       66,054                       9,651                     32,445                   108,150 
CFO / Director of Finance -                                                      -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Operation / Business Manager 5.00                                       56,972                       8,324                   152,356                   217,651 
Administrative Staff -                                            13,960                       2,040                     16,000                     32,000 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF                       11                   431,083                     62,981                               -                               -                   345,257                   839,321 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 28.00                                1,556,712                               -                               -                               -                1,556,712 
Teachers - SPED 18.00                                1,060,694                1,060,694 
Substitute Teachers -                                                      -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Teaching Assistants -                                                      -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Specialty Teachers 3.00                                     184,919                     27,016                   211,935 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES

Lefferts Gardens Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2014-2015

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 147. This will populate the data in row 9.
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DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable

REGULAR 
EDUCATION

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL

Total Revenue 6,182,760             488,851                -                           -                           2,000                     6,673,611             
Total Expenses 3,937,526             1,777,349             -                           -                           529,217                  6,244,091             

Net Income 2,245,234             (1,288,497)            -                           -                           (527,217)                 429,520                
Actual Student Enrollment 395                       40                         -                           

Total Paid Student Enrollment -                           -                           -                           

 REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION  OTHER  FUNDRAISING 

 MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL  TOTAL 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES

Lefferts Gardens Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2014-2015

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 147. This will populate the data in row 9.

Aides 4.00                                       99,555                     14,545                   114,100 
Therapists & Counselors 3.00                                     163,228                     23,847                   187,075 
Other 3.00                                     101,787                     14,871                               -                               -                               -                   116,658 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL                       59                2,106,200                1,140,974                               -                               -                               -                3,247,174 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse -                                                      -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Librarian -                                                      -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Custodian -                                                      -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Security -                                                      -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Other -                                                      -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL                          -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS                       70                2,537,284                1,203,955                               -                               -                   345,257                4,086,495 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes                   194,102                     92,103                     26,412                   312,617 
Fringe / Employee Benefits                   388,696                   184,438                     52,891                   626,025 
Retirement / Pension                     56,975                     27,035                       7,753                     91,763 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS                   639,773                   303,576                               -                               -                     87,056                1,030,405 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS                3,177,057                1,507,531                               -                               -                   432,313                5,116,900 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit                               -                               -                               -                               -                     15,000                     15,000 
Legal                     12,418                       5,892                       1,690                     20,000 
Management Company Fee                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Nurse Services                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Food Service / School Lunch                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Payroll Services                     16,142                     16,142 
Special Ed Services                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting                   171,628                     81,438                     23,354                   276,420 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES                   184,046                     87,331                               -                               -                     56,186                   327,562 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses                       8,689                       4,123                       1,182                     13,995 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials                     66,225                       9,675                     75,900 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Textbooks / Workbooks                     54,724                       7,995                               -                     62,719 
Supplies & Materials other                     19,900                       9,443                       2,708                     32,050 
Equipment / Furniture                       1,863                          884                          253                       3,000 
Telephone                     13,784                       6,541                       1,876                     22,200 
Technology                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Student Testing & Assessment                     74,165                     10,835                     85,000 
Field Trips                     56,243                       8,217                     64,460 
Transportation (student)                       1,745                          255                       2,000 
Student Services - other                               - 
Office Expense                     31,728                     15,055                       4,317                     51,100 
Staff Development                     16,609                       7,881                       2,260                     26,750 
Staff Recruitment                       6,209                       2,946                          845                     10,000 
Student Recruitment / Marketing                       2,173                       1,031                          296                       3,500 
School Meals / Lunch                     24,082                       3,518                     27,600 
Travel (Staff)                       1,242                          589                          169                       2,000 
Fundraising                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Other                     28,782                     13,657                       3,916                     46,355 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS                   408,161                   102,646                               -                               -                     17,823                   528,629 
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DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable

REGULAR 
EDUCATION

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL

Total Revenue 6,182,760             488,851                -                           -                           2,000                     6,673,611             
Total Expenses 3,937,526             1,777,349             -                           -                           529,217                  6,244,091             

Net Income 2,245,234             (1,288,497)            -                           -                           (527,217)                 429,520                
Actual Student Enrollment 395                       40                         -                           

Total Paid Student Enrollment -                           -                           -                           

 REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION  OTHER  FUNDRAISING 

 MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL  TOTAL 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES

Lefferts Gardens Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2014-2015

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 147. This will populate the data in row 9.

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance                     19,248                       9,133                       2,619                     31,000 
Janitorial                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Building and Land Rent / Lease                     31,045                     14,731                       4,224                     50,000 
Repairs & Maintenance                       6,209                       2,946                          845                     10,000 
Equipment / Furniture                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 
Security                       9,313                       4,419                       1,267                     15,000 
Utilities                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE                     65,815                     31,230                               -                               -                       8,956                   106,000 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION                   102,448                     48,612                     13,940                   165,000 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               - 

TOTAL EXPENSES                3,937,526                1,777,349                               -                               -                   529,217                6,244,091 

NET INCOME                2,245,234               (1,288,497)                               -                               -                  (527,217)                   429,520 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*  REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

 TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

District of Location 395                         40                           435                         
School District 2 (Enter Name) -                             
School District 3 (Enter Name) -                             
School District 4 (Enter Name) -                             
School District 5 (Enter Name) -                             

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 395                         40                           435                         

REVENUE PER PUPIL 15,653                    12,221                    -                             

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 9,968                      44,434                    -                             
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An Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form must be completed for each active
Trustee who served on the charter school's Board of Trustees during the 2013-14 school
year. Trustees are at times difficult to track down in the summer months. Trustees may complete
and submit at their leisure (but before the deadline) their individual form at:

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/. Trustees may
download and/or email their forms to you upon completion.

Trustees who are technologically advanced may complete the survey using their smartphones or
other mobile devices by downloading the this bar code link to the
surveyhttps://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/publish/qrcode/. (Make sure you have
the bar code application reader on your phone).

If a Trustee is unable to complete the form by the deadline (i.e, out of the country), the school is
responsible for submitting the information required on the form for that individual trustee.  

Just send the links via email today to your Trustees requesting that they each complete their
form as soon as possible.
Thank you.

Yes, each member of the school's Board of Trustees has received a link to the Disclosure of
Financial Interest Form.

Yes

Thank you.

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/
https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/publish/qrcode/
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Appendix F: BOT Membership Table
Created Wednesday, July 30, 2014

Page 1

331700860967 LEFFERTS GARDENS CS

1. Current Board Member Information
Full Name of
Individual
Trustees

Position on
Board (Officer
or Rep).

Voting
Member

Area of Expertise
&/or Additional
Role

Terms Served & Length
(include date of election and
expiration)

Committee
affiliations

1 Tim Pratt Chair/President Yes Finance 2 Terms

2 Tara Harrison Chair/President Yes Finanace 1 Term

3 Monique
Jefferson

Member Yes Human Resources 2 Terms

4 Renee Ciccone Parent Rep No Parent/Founding
Member

1 Term

5 Richard Mathey Treasurer Yes Technology/Financ
e

1Term

6 Jasen Nhambiu Member Yes Labor
Relations/Law

1Term

7 Liza Zarifi Member Yes Education 1 Term

8 Tobi Parks Secretary Yes Entertainment/Com
munity
Relations/Parent

1 Term

2. Total Number of Members Joining Board during the 2013-14 school year

4

3. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2013-14 school year

4

4. According to the School's by-laws, what is the maximum number of trustees that may
comprise the governing board?

15

5. How many times did the Board meet during the 2013-14 school year?

11

6. How many times will the Board meet during the 2014-15 school year?

11



Page 2

Thank you.



Lefferts Gardens Charter School  
Annual Report 2013-2014 

Appendix H: Enrollment and Retention Plan 

 
LGCS has made good faith efforts to recruit and retain students with special needs, ELL students, and 

students who qualify for free and reduced price lunch. The population of LGCS has generally been 

reflective of CSD #17. However, we acknowledge that the percentage of ELL students at LGCS is lower 

than the average for CSD #17. In our next charter term, we will make good faith efforts to increase this 

percentage. Please see the plans below for LGCS’s recruitment and retention strategies.  

 

Students with Special Needs  

 

 Direct mail advertising that mentions special needs  

 School website that mentions special needs  

 Outreach to specialized feeder schools and programs  

 

 English Language Learners  

 

 Direct mail advertising that mentions accommodation for ELL students  

 Direct mail advertising in languages other than English  

 Radio Ad on Haitian radio station  

 Outreach to immigrant community/ies  

 Advertising and school materials are translated as needed  

 A Google language translator dropdown will be added to the school website  

 Develop relationships with trusted cultural centers in the community in an effort to attract more 

families who speak a language other than English  

 Advertising materials will be distributed in the primary languages other than English spoken in 

the area 

 

Students Eligible for Free and Reduced Lunch Programs  

 

 Direct mail advertising that mentions accommodation for FRPL students 

 Meal program was covered at school open house, on application and during tours  

 Support is offered to assist families in completing all necessary paperwork to ensure eligible 

students participate in the lunch program  

 Recruitment occurred throughout neighborhoods surrounding the school and in the local district  
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Appendix I: Teacher and Administrator Attrition
Created Wednesday, July 30, 2014

Page 1

Charter School Name: 331700860967 LEFFERTS GARDENS CS

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
ALL charter schools should provide, for teachers and administrators only, the full time
equivalent (FTE) of staff on June 30, 2013, the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014, and the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014
using the two tables provided. 

2013-14 Teacher Attrition Table
FTE Teachers on June 30,
2013

FTE Teachers Additions 7/1/13 –
6/30/14

FTE Teacher Departures 7/1/13 –
6/30/14

26 16 7

2013-14 Administrator Position Attrition Table
FTE Administrator Positions On
6/30/2013

FTE Administrator Additions 7/1/13
– 6/30/14

FTE Administrator Departures
7/1/13 – 6/30/14

4 1 0

Thank you
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Appendix J: Uncertified Teachers
Created Wednesday, July 30, 2014

Page 1

Charter School Name: 331700860967 LEFFERTS GARDENS CS

Note Definition of FTE:
Full-time equivalent employees equal the number of employees on full-time schedules plus the
number of employees on part-time schedules converted to a full-time basis. The number of
full-time equivalent employees in each industry is the product of the total number of employees
and the ratio of average weekly hours per employee for all employees to average weekly hours
per employee on full-time schedules. An industry’s full-time equivalent employment will be less
than the number of its employees on full- and part-time schedules, unless it has no part-time
employees (U.S. Commerce--Bureau of Economic Analysis at:
http://www.bea.gov/faq/index.cfm?faq_id=368#sthash.8Rbj89kq.dpuf)

How many UNCERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school
as of last day of school in 2013-14?

For each applicable category (i-iv), input the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers. 

FTE

(i) uncertified teachers with at least three years of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching
experience

1

(ii) tenured or tenure track college faculty 0

(iii) individuals with two years satisfactory experience through Teach for America 0

(iv) individuals who possess exceptional business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military experience 0

Total FTE (Sum of all Uncertified Teaching Staff) 1

How many CERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school as
of the last day of school in 2013-14?

34

Thank you.

http://www.bea.gov/faq/index.cfm?faq_id=368#sthash.8Rbj89kq.dpuf)
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Required Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form
Created Monday, July 28, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/responses/export//surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/5902a54f79f762d47921afc27d736e286ed0c888/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Monique Jefferson

2. Charter School Name:

Lefferts Gardens Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

•  Chair/President
•  Vice Chair/Vice President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form
Created Monday, July 28, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/responses/export//surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/5cd8f6108465e4a218b10d20f4200296aa8685cf/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Tara Harrison

2. Charter School Name:

Lefferts Gardens Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

•  Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form
Created Monday, July 28, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/responses/export//surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/607b5fcc11cb7294543507840f243d6dfbc72062/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Tobi Parks

2. Charter School Name:

Lefferts Gardens Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

•  Other, please specify...: Development Committee Chair

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form
Created Monday, July 28, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/responses/export//surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/0e50fda3294837801271254fd59c18c5ba8de227/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Timothy R. Pratt

2. Charter School Name:

Lefferts Gardens Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

•  Chair/President
•  Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form
Created Monday, July 28, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/responses/export//surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/17d43de1a3052c56623052960ce53e1ca81d1f6a/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Richard Maathey

2. Charter School Name:

Lefferts Gardens Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

•  Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form
Created Tuesday, July 29, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/responses/export//surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/6d0007c36e7da41cebe4f2995b3bbc8861b09065/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Liza Zarifi

2. Charter School Name:

Lefferts Gardens Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

•  Other, please specify...: Academic Excellence Committee Member

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form
Created Thursday, July 31, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/responses/export//surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/835a2b82138aa7ff764648cb6bcc259c7b168c28/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Michael Guinan

2. Charter School Name:

Lefferts Gardens Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

(No response)

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

Yes

14a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization
Conducting
Business with
the School

Nature of Business
Conducted

Approximate
Value of the
Business
Conducted

Name of Trustee
and/or Immediate
Family Member
with Interest

Steps Taken to Avoid Conflict of
Interest

1 The
Achievement
Network

nonprofit partner of the
school supporting
formative assessment
practices

35K Michael Guinan recuse myself from any
discussion of partnership on
board - do not negotiate
partnership for my organization 

2

3

4

5

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form
Created Thursday, August 21, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/responses/export//surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/01fc5034184ec1aa0dbb63942d6f1cd5a5349216/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Renee Ciccone

2. Charter School Name:

Lefferts Gardens Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

•  Secretary
•  Parent Representative

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form
Created Monday, July 28, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/responses/export//surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/513e13fa38ed50f60b87a157278017c90c6635fb/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Jasen Nhambiu

2. Charter School Name:

Lefferts Gardens Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

•  Other, please specify...: Board Member, Governance Committee Member

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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